
Ex. No. 
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1:20-cv-03010-APM 

Subject: Re: Google 

From: ''Eddy Cue" < 
Redacted 

@apple.com> 
_ 

Received(Date): Fri, 22 Jan 2016 17:36:47 +0000 

To: "Tim Cook" < Redacted@ apple.com> 

Date: Fri, 22 Jan 2016 17:36:47 +0000 

Good except for the rev share ... did not come back with a specific number but said there 
was no way he could make 

Redacted 
work. He tned 

. 
to say we pay you more than anyone, 

numbers are increasing and i will a you for eve hing so we should keep it at Redacted 

Redacted told him that him and I need to sit 
down a one next week and agree to the economic terms or we shouldn't move forward. 

> On Jan 22, 2016, at 9:25 AM, Tim 
. 

Cook< 
Redacted 

@apple.com>wrote: 

> How did the meeting go? 

> Sent from my iPhone 

Redacted 
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